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Aigle, 12 July 2012
Ref: Legal

USADA v/ Lance Armstrong
Dear Mr. Johnson,
UCI was asked to provide USADA with the following:

1) Each application by Mr. Armstrong for a UCI license from 1998 to the present; and
2) Each UCI license provided to Mr. Armstrong from 1998 to the present.

| enclose a copy of the request that was sent by USADA yesterday.
Please send me the above documents as a matter of urgency.
| thank you in advance.

Yours sincerely,

( AW}\
Qtilie Moran

Legal Manager

Encl.

cc.
USADA, attn. Mr. William Bock Ill, General Counsel
Mr. Lance Armstrong, c/o Mr. Mark Levinstein, Counsel
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